Andrea Maynes

From: Gissing, Drikus [DGissing@GOV.NU.CA]

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 1:26 PM

To: Andrea Maynes

Cc: Dennis Doulos(Shawmail); Dumond, Mathieu; McConnell, Jay; Mifflin, Michael
Subject: RE: Boothia Peninsula wildlife

Hi Andrea

| expect Mathieu will respond as soon as he has access to his e-mails. Unfortunately due to the Ecosystems Biologist
position being vacant Mathieu is the only person who can provide this information. | am however copying Jay Mc Connell
our GIS technician working with the Ecosystems Biologist. He might be able to provide you with some of the information
you are looking for.

Drikus

From: Andrea Maynes [mailto:andream@indicatorminerals.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 4:07 PM

To: Gissing, Drikus

Cc: Dennis Doulos(Shawmail)

Subject: FW: Boothia Peninsula wildlife

Good afternoon Mr. Gissing,

| just received an “out of office reply” from Mathieu’s email address, so | am forwarding this request to you. Indicator
Minerals is requesting the information below in response to comments we received pertaining to a water licence
application. Mathieu forwarded spatial information pertaining to aerial caribou surveys last Friday. Any assistance you
may be able to provide us regarding the questions below would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
Andrea Maynes

From: Andrea Maynes

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 12:42 PM
To: 'Dumond, Mathieu'

Cc: 'Black Mountain Mapping'; ar_enviro@yahoo.ca
Subject: Boothia Peninsula wildlife

Good afternoon Mathieu;
| just called and left you a voicemail referring to a couple of questions | have for you. | will try to detail them here:

1./ The shapefiles you forwarded last week were entitled “General Known Caribou Calving Areas.” On the map
you provided, you have identified these outlines instead as aerial surveys (1985, 2006 and 1991 + satellite collar
data from 1991-1993). In any reproductions we make of this data, would it be more accurate to show these
outlines as aerial survey coverage rather than actual caribou calving areas? |s there any knowledge of caribou
distribution and calving areas outside the aerial surveys?



2./ Would it also be possible to obtain the spatial data outlining muskox and polar bear distribution plus
sensitive bird habitat in the area as well?

| very much appreciate your help. | look forward to hearing from you,
Cheers,
Andrea
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